PRODUCT SAFETY WARNING AND RECALL NOTICE

In legal proceedings taken by the Director of Consumer Affairs Victoria, the Federal Court of Australia has declared that **ORIGO & CO. PTY. LTD. ACN 140 019 656 formerly known as Daiso (Australia) Pty Ltd trading as "Daiso"** has contravened the product safety provisions of the Australian Consumer Law.

ORIGO trading as Daiso breached the law by supplying and offering to supply to the public the consumer goods identified in this Notice, contrary to the relevant ban order and safety standards.

CONTRAVENING PRODUCTS

Projectile Toys	For more details to identify the
 Toys for children under 3 years of age 	contravening goods see the:
Sunglasses	"TO IDENTIFY THE ORIGO "Daiso"
Luggage Straps	CONTRAVENING PRODUCTS CLICK HERE"
Cosmetics	icon on the CAV website.

The Federal Court of Australia has made orders:

- restraining **ORIGO trading as "Daiso"** from carrying on a business of supplying, to retailers or to consumers, any goods of a kind or class for which there exists an information standard, safety standard or ban order.
- requiring **ORIGO trading as "Daiso"** to provide a full refund to any consumers returning any of the identified consumer goods.
- requiring **ORIGO trading as "Daiso"** to pay a total of \$355,000 in penalties.
- requiring **ORIGO trading as "Daiso"** to pay for the destruction and disposal of all the goods seized by Consumer Affairs Victoria or returned to the **ORIGO** store.

Consumers who have purchased the goods bought any of the goods described in this Notice and shown on the Consumer Affairs Victoria website (https://www.consumer.vic.gov.au) can return the product to the nearest Origo "Daiso" store for a full refund.

Location of Origo "Daiso" Stores – see www.daisostore.com.au and www.daiso.com.au. For more information about product safety, visit <u>www.productsafety.gov.au</u> and <u>www.recalls.gov.au</u>.

This Notice is published and paid for by **ORIGO** in accordance with the Order of the Federal Court of Australia made on [insert date] in the legal proceedings taken by the Director of Consumer Affairs Victoria